TOCO0189770

Message

From: Marjory Leonard [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MLEONARD]

Sent: 7/24/2012 5:03:45 PM

To: Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ehoughton]; Larry Irwin [/O=TOC/OU=First
Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=lirwin]; Sara Almas [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative
Group/cn=Recipients/cn=salmas]

CC: Dave McNalty [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=dmcnalty]

Subject: Central Park

Follow up FYI...

| just talked to Dave and asked him to continue with WGD on the following items:

- Redrawing the schematics to save the ball diamonds in the north east and south west locations

- Redrawing the schematics to save the ball diamond in the south west and the south east (we can price or
estimate the costs to bring this up to regulation)

- Pricing a bricks and mortar building that would be a phase 1 of a two pad configuration plus estimating the
operating costs

- Pricing a pre-fabricated steel structure that would be phase 1 of a two pad configuration plus estimating
the operating costs

- Leave the Sprung building pricing for now until the Management Team and Dave McNalty can meet with
the Sprung people. Once we have the pricing and operating costs for the buildings from WGD, somebody
(Ed, Dave, Dave and the Mgmt Team) will contact Sprung to get pricing to ensure that we are comparing
apples to apples

- WGD will continue with the requested work on the EBMA

- Dave, JP, Wendy and potentially Dave Wood will work on Heritage Park and enclosing the outdoor pool

- We will not ask for any further work to be done in relation to any pool amenities at Central Park.

I think this covers it all. Dave if | missed anything please let me know.

Mar;j



